

Notice is hereby given that a public meeting of the Legislative and Regulatory Subcommittee of the Dental Hygiene Board of California (DHBC) will be held as follows:

LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING

Friday, April 12, 2019
DHBC Headquarters Building
2005 Evergreen Street, 1st Floor Hearing Room
Sacramento, CA 95815

Legislative and Regulatory Subcommittee Members:

Noel Kelsch, RDHAP Member, Chair Garry Shay, Public Member Evangeline Ward, RDH Member Michelle Hurlbutt, RDH Educator Member

Upon Conclusion of the Licensing and Examination Subcommittee meeting.

Agenda

LEG 1 – Roll Call

LEG 2 - Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda

[The DHBC may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during the Public Comment section that is not included on this agenda, except whether to decide to place the matter on the agenda of a future meeting (Government Code §§ 11125 & 11125.7(a).]

- **LEG 3** Chairperson's Report
- **LEG 4** Approval of the November 16, 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Subcommittee Meeting Minutes
- **LEG 5** Discussion, Possible Action, and Recommendation to the Full Board for the Following Legislative Bills:
 - AB 5 (Gonzales): Worker Status: Independent Contractors.
 - AB 62 (Fong): State Government: FI\$CAL: Transparency.
 - AB 71 (Melendez Kiley): Employment Standards: Independent Contractors and Employees.
 - AB 193 (Patterson): Professions and vocations.
 - AB 312 (Cooley): State government: administrative regulations: review.
 - AB 316 (Ramos Robert Rivas): Medi-Cal: benefits: beneficiaries with special dental care need.
 - AB 476 (Rubio): Department of Consumer Affairs: task force: foreign-trained professionals.
 - AB 496 (Low): Business and professions.
 - AB 544 (Brough): Professions and vocations: inactive license fees and accrued and unpaid renewal fees.
 - AB 613 (Low): Professions and vocations: regulatory fees.
 - AB 744 (Aguiar-Curry): Healthcare coverage: telehealth.
 - AB 768 (Brough): Professions and vocations.

- AB 862 (Kiley): Professions and vocations: license revocation and suspension: student loan default
- AB 931 (Boerner Horvath): State and local boards and commissions: representation: appointments.
- AB 954 (Wood): Dental services: third-party network access.
- AB 1076 (Ting): Criminal records: automatic relief.
- AB 1271 (Diep): Licensing examinations: report.
- AB 1519 (Committee on Business and Professions): Healing arts: Dental Board of California.
- AB 1529 (Low): Telephone medical device services.
- AB 1622 (Carillo): Family physicians.
- SB 53 (Wilk): Open meetings.
- SB 66 (Atkins McGuire): Medi-Cal: federally qualified health center and rural health clinic services.
- SB 144 (Mitchell): Fees: criminal administrative fees.
- SB 154 (Pan): Medi-Cal: restorative dental services.
- SB 601 (Morrell): State agencies: licenses: fee waiver.
- SB 653 (Chang): Dental Hygienists: RDHAP: Scope of Practice
- SB 786 (Senate Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development): Healing arts.
- **LEG 6** Discussion and Possible Action, and Recommendation to the Full Committee on Proposed Draft Regulatory Language to Implement AB 2138.
- **LEG 7 -** Future Agenda Items
- **LEG 8** Adjournment of the Legislative and Regulatory Subcommittee Meeting

DHBC members who are not members of this subcommittee may attend meetings as observers only and may not participate or vote. Action may be taken on any item listed on this agenda, including information only items. Items may be taken out of order for convenience, to accommodate speakers, or maintain a quorum. All times are approximate and subject to change. The meeting may be cancelled without notice. For verification of the meeting, call (916) 263-1978 or access the Committee's Web Site at www.dhcc.ca.gov.

The meeting facilities are accessible to individuals with physical disabilities. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or modification in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by contacting Elizabeth Elias, Assistant Executive Officer, at 916-263-2010, or email Elizabeth.elias@dca.ca.gov or send a written request to the DHBC at 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2050, Sacramento, CA 95815. Providing your request at least five (5) business days prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability of the requested accommodation.